
(4)ltoenee tees for non-military drivers of 
trucks belonging to the United Stated Army; 
and 

(5)head or poll taxes upon nez-militery personnel 
hgadged on military projects. 

In presenting the foregoing; matter for your urgent 
consideration, I have been directed to point out that the 
impositions which are under consideration are not direoted 
at sources of revenue normally available to the provincial 
juriedietion. It lc instead directed at aotivities which 
have been undertaken am pressing wartime neoessities, pro-
jeote which your Government and mine have agreed to be  es' 
sentis]  for  the vigorous and eufflasful proseoution of the 
war, and whioh have been ao resognised by our two peoples. 
It is furthermore hardly neoessary to add that in all oases 
these aotivitlec have bean found neoessary to the joint de. 
tense of Canada and the United Staten; a purpose ta which, 
the provinces will readily agree, the Canadian and American 
peoples have the widest possible mutual interest. In these 
ciroumetanoes, therefore, I have been direoted to request 
that the Canadian Government take suoh measuree as may be 
possible to obtain exemption trom provineial taxation, li-
cense fees and other similar charges on United States mili-
tary projects in Canada, equivalent to that a000rded by the 
federal government. 

Aeoept, Sir, the renewed assurances of goy higheet 
ooneideration. 

S CLAPIC 
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